

# SHAN LOW

Part 1 Architect/Designer

## CONTACT

UK: +447902010122

MYS: +60122883005

AUS: +61 2 9290 2200

low\_hshan@yahoo.com

LinkedIn: [www.linkedin.com/in/shan-low-a124aa215](https://www.linkedin.com/in/shan-low-a124aa215)

Portfolio: [https://issuu.com/shan.low/docs/shan\\_low\\_part\\_1\\_architect-compressed](https://issuu.com/shan.low/docs/shan_low_part_1_architect-compressed)

## NATIONALITY

Malaysian

## PERMITS

Australia Visa Status:

Permanent Resident

## LANGUAGES

English

Chinese

Malay

## SKILLS

●●●●○○ Rhino      ●●●○○○ Autocad  
●●●●●○ Photoshop      ●●●○○○ Revit  
●●●●●○ Illustrator      ●●●●●○ InDesign  
●●○○○○ Blender      ●●●●●○ Premier Pro

## CERTIFIED

Blender Essential Training Certification  
(September 2022)

Autodesk Revit Certified Professional  
Certification (September 2020)  
Onshape (September 2018)

## PERSONAL

Audio Visual Creator  
Graphic Designer  
Team Worker  
Photography

## PROFILE

Graduated with First Class Honours as a Part 1 RIBA Architect holding a BSc Architecture Degree from The Bartlett School of Architecture, UCL. As part of the 3-year academic course, the Graduate Visa permits me to work in the UK. Looking forward to entering the industry to contribute and learn new skills.

## EDUCATION

**The Bartlett School of Architecture , UCL, London, UK**

**September 2020 - June 2023**

Degree: RIBA Part 1 Architect, BSc Architecture (First Class Honours)

**3rd Year Studio:**

**UG 03 | Tutors: Daniel Wilkinson & Ifigeneia Liangi**

Brief: Explores and reconceives the relationships that exist between architecture, its designers and occupants. In Unit III, design buildings that go above and beyond the general expectations of architecture.

**Roedean School, Brighton, UK**

**September 2018 - June 2020**

A levels: Art & Design (A\*), Mathematics (A\*), Physics (A)

**Garden International School, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia**

**September 2006 - June 2018**

IGCSE: Mathematics (A\*), Co-ordinated Science (A\*A\*), Design Technology (A\*),

English Language (A), English Literature (C), Geography (B), Economics (A), Malay (B), Mandarin (B)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**UCL & CBRE Collaboration**

**February 2023 - March 2023**

Was selected to carry out a one off project for the refurbishment of the UCL Bloomsbury Fitness Centre. Role involved creative rendering, team communication and redesigning interior space.

**Magnolia Quality Development Corporation Limited (Bangkok Branch)**

**July 2022 - August 2022**

Working with property developers who invests, and manages residential, mixed-use, including retail and hotels, with a corporate commitment to 'For All Well-Being'. Working here has deepened my knowledge on design for a range of healthy, sustainable lifestyles. Worked on a one off garden nursery and entertainment space on Chao Phraya River for the neighbourhood.

**ZLG Design**

**July 2021 - August 2021**

Intern at small architecture practice and worked very closely with the entire team including the head architect, Huat Lim. Worked from home online and in person. Attended meetings, rendered on photoshop, used AutoCAD.

**Steven Leach Kuala Lumpur - SL & A SDN BHD AND SL GROUP DESIGN SDN BHD**

**June 2020 - July 2020**

Intern in an interior design and architectural consultancy firm in a start-up firm and was involved in the design process of large-scale commercial buildings and small scale residential projects. Experience of going on site and attending client meetings.

**VERITAS DESIGN Group**

**August 2019- September 2019**

Shadowed a senior architect and was given various tasks in different departments such as model-making and rendering.